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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) CLERK
Plaintif, ) CRIMINALNO. [5-/[ "/
)
Vs, ) Counts 1 - 3: 16 U.S.C. §§ 703,
) 707(b)2) and 2: Sale and Barter of Any
PETERSON OLIVER BLACK, JR., ) Migratory Bird, Aiding and Abetting.
and )
JONAS BROWN, }
)
Defendants. )
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
Count 1

On or about January 31, 2009, in San Juan County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendants, PETERSON OLIVER BLACK, JR., and JONAS BROWN, knowingly and
unlawfully sold, offered for sale, bartered and offered to barter any migratory bird or part thereof,
to wit: Bald Eagle feathers.

In violation of 16 U.S.C. §§ 703 and 707(b)(2), and 18 U.S.C. § 2.

Count 2

On or about January 31, 2009, in San Juan County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendants, PETERSON OLIVER BLACK, JR., and JONAS BROWN knowingly and
unlawfully sold, offered for sale, bartered and offered to barter any migratory bird or part thereof,
to wit: Red-Tail Hawk feathers.

In violation of 16 U.S.C. §§ 703 and 707(b)(2), and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
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Count 3
On or about January 31, 2009, in San Juan County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendants, PETERSON OLIVER BLACK, JR., and JONAS BROWN , knowingly and
unlawfully sold, offered for sale, bartered and offered to barter any migratory bird or part thereof,
to wit: Northern Flicker feathers.

In violation of 16 U.S.C. §§ 703 and 707(b)(2), and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
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